

Eman adel hadi alramaddan

Assistant Professor in Biochemical **Chemistry**

University of Mosul, Nineveh Governorate, IRAQ

Profile

More than 27 years as a knowledgeable and effective biochemical and clinical biochemist working in College of Science, University of Mosul, as an Assistant lecturer, since 1993 to 1999, then as a Lecturer in Chemistry Department, College of Science, University of Working with individual, group, and facilities, supervisory and teaching experience.

Mosul. After that I work as a assistant professor until now.

Employment History

1993-2000: Assistant Lecture of Biochemistry Science college, University of Mosul.

1989-1992: MSc. Student.

2000-2005: Ph.D. student. Chemistry department, college of Science, University

of Mosul.

2000-2011: Lecture of Biochemistry University of Mosul, college

Science, Chemistry department.

2011-2021: Assist. Prof. in chemistry department, college of Science,

University of Mosul.

Sex: Female

Marital Status: Married Major Specialty: Bio Chemistry Minor Specialty: Clinical Bio- Chemistry

Phone no: +9647729535171

emanalramaddan@uomos ul.edu. iq d.emanadeal64@gmail.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

28/ 03 /1964 **IRAQ**

> Social Profiles ResearchGate https://www.resear chgate.net/profile/ Eman Hadi3

®RCID

0000-000<u>2-6123-0337</u>

Langues of Arabic

-nglish

Hobbis Reading



Education

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), in biochemistry, Chemistry department, Science college, University of Mosul, IRAQ.

2000-2005.

" Effect of Sweat Fluid on Fluid Balance And Some Biochemical Parameters In Hypertensive Patients ". Supervised by Professor Dr. Yasar .Y.H.Al-Tamer and jassim M.T.AL-Hayali.

Master of Science (M.Sc.) in Biochemistry, Chemistry department, Science college, University of Mosul, IRAQ.

1989-1992.

"Biochemical Analysis of thermally induced sweat fluid". Supervised by Professor Dr. Yasar .Y.H.Al-Tamer.

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Chemistry department, Science college, University of Mosul, IRAQ. 1983 - 1987



Skills

Conferences

- -The fifth Conference of Nursing College of Mosul, Mosul University, IRAQ, 24-25 June, 2008.
- -The first Conference of Chemistry at Chemistry Department, College of Science, Mosul University, IRAQ, 2008.
- -The seventh Conference of Nursing College of Mosul, Mosul University, IRAQ, 27-28 September, 2010.
- The eighth Conference of Nursing College of Mosul, Mosul University, IRAQ, 11-12 May, 2011.
- -The second Scientific Conference for Biological Science at Biological Department, College of Science,
 Mosul
 University, IRAQ, 16-17 November 2011.
- -The second Conference of Chemistry at Chemistry Department, College of Science, Mosul University, IRAQ, 2012.
- -The first Conference of Nineveh College of Medicine, Nineveh University, IRAQ, 18-19 April, 2012.
- -The sixth Scientific Symposium in Nineveh College of Medicine, Nineveh University, IRAQ. in 6-3-2013.
- -The second Conference of Chemistry at Chemistry Department, College of Education , Mosul University, IRAQ, 17-18 November, 2013.
- -The 3rd Chemistry Conference, College of Science, University of Mosul, Mosul, IRAQ, 24-25 October, 2018.
- -The 3rd Scientific Conference for Biological Sciences, College of Science, University of Mosul, Mosul, IRAQ, 21-22 November, 2018.
- the second Conference at University of duhok, Iraq, 2018.
- The 3rd Conference at University of duhok, Iraq, 2013.

Resent Publications

- 1-Y.Y.ALTamer and E.A.Hadi,1994. Age dependent reference intervalse of Glucose, urea, protein, lactate and Electrolytes in thermally induced sweat.Eur.J.Clin.Chem.Clin.Biochem, Vol.32,pp.71-77.
- 2- Yassar, Y. AL-Tamer, Eman A.Hadi.Imad eldin.I.AL-Badrani, 1997. sweat urea, uric acid and creatinine concentration in uraemic patients, Urol. res, vol. 25 .pp 337-340
- 3- Yassar, Y.AL-Tamer, Eman A.Hadi, Yassin, T. AL-Hajjar, 2002. Effect of medium exercise on sweat and serum lactate and glucose, Ann. coll med. mosul, vol. 28(1).pp51-54.
- 4- Yassar, Y.AL- Tamer, jasim, M.T.AL-Hayali, Eman A.H.AL-Ramadhan, 2008. Seasonality of Hypertension, the jouinal of clinical Hypertension, vol 10 No.2 pp125-132
- 5- Hussein, Y.Abdullah, Abdul-Aziz, A.Aziz, Eman A.Hadi, Mohammed jamil. AL-Habbal, 2002. Effect of Ramadan fasting on certain biochemical parameters in patients with renal transplant. Ann. Coll Med. Mosul, Vol. 28(2):140-142.
- 6- Hadi ,E.A, Mustafa,L.A,Abdazeez,A.A,2005.pitutary-grneedel dysfunction in uremic men on maintenance hemodialysis. Ann Coll Med.
- 7- Mustafa, L.A, Hadi E.A and AL-sabaawy O.U, 2010. measurement of some antioxidants in blood and sweat fluid of hypertensive patients. The seven the conference of nursing College of Mosul University (27-28) September pp 21-33.
- 8- Noor Abdulaali Azeez, Sarab Daoud Sulayman Alshamaa And Iman Adel Hadiy ,2016. Used Opa-13 And Opa-07 Repetitive Sequence For Detection Genomic Instability In Early Stage Colon Cancer By Rapd Analysis, World Journal Of Pharmacy And Pharmaceutical Sciences Vol 5no3 pp 1643-1654.

- 9- Noor Abdulaali Azeez, Sarab Daoud Sulayman Alshnmaa and Iman Adel Hadi, 2016. Comparison Between Tumor Marker Cea, Ca19-9 And Some Marker Enzymes (Alkaline Sphingomyelinase, Cyclooxygenase-2, Thymidylate Synthase And Arginase) In Serum Of Colon Cancer Patients. World Journal Of Pharmacy And Pharmaceutical Sciences, Vol. 5, No 3pp, 1643-1654.
- 10- the level of antioxidants and oxidative stress for obese, smokers and non-smokers in Mosul city. (Louay al-Hilali, Eman Adel Hadi, Noha Abdelkader, Journal of education and science 2011).
- 11- (response of some biochemical variables in blood serum after aerobic effort and ascites period) Eman Adel al-Ramaddan, Sukanah Hussein Rashid, Hadeel Tariq Younis. Duhok conference.

Research experiences

Master Theses Directed:

1-Measurements of some antioxidants in blood and sweat fluid of hypertensive patients. **Osama M. Al-Sabaawy.** 2009.

Ph. D. Theses Directed:

1-Using some Biochemical and Biomolecular Markers for Detection of Colon Cancer .Noor Abdul Aali Azeez Baker.2016.

Reviewer

Acting as a reviewer to referee papers for several biochemistry journals such as:

- 1-Eur.J.Clin.Chem.Clin.Biochem.
- 2- Urology research.
- 3- Analytical. college medicine. Mosul.
- 4- journal of clinical Hypertension.
- 5- Al-Rafidain journal of science. Mosul University.
- 6- Journal education and science. Mosul University.
- 7- World Journal Of Pharmacy And Pharmaceutical Sciences.

Subjects Taught to Students

- 1-Biochemistry for 4th year in Chemistry Department, College of Science, University of Mosul.
- 2-Immune tequic Ph.D. Students in Chemistry Department, College of Science, University of Mosul.
- 3- Biochemistry for 3th year in Chemistry Department, College of Education, University of Mosul.
- 4- inorganic biochemistry for 4th . Student in College of Science University of Mosul.
- 5-clincal biochemistry for 4th . Student in College of Science University of Mosul.
- 6- Biochemistry for 3th year in Chemistry Department, College of Science, University o

Committee

- 1- Member of the chemicals inventory committee in the department of chemistry college of science.
- 2- Member of the galss inventory committee in the department of chemistry college of science.
- 3- Member of the chemicals furniture committee in the department of chemistry college of science.
- 4- Member of the library inventory committee in the department of chemistry college of science.
- 5- Member of the social committee in the department of chemistry college of science.
- 6- Member of the several committee to discuss doctoral and master's student and gradual projects in the department of chemistry college of science.